
Professional Services 

Stream Restoration Lacamas Creek Side Channel Reconnection 

Questions and Answers 

 
Below are all the questions asked and answers given pertaining to the Request for Proposal for On-Call 
Cultural Resources Services from March 16th – March 23rd. 
 
Who has the County been working with on the planning parts of this project? 
Prior to submitting the grant proposal for SRFB Funds Ann Weckback, Lewis County Environmental 
Planner, asked Melody for a list of consultants who had worked on similar project and e-mailed multiple 
agencies requesting review of an abbreviated proposal and budget.   
 
Who developed the scope of work in the RFP? 
Ann Weckback, Lewis County Environmental Planner, developed the scope of work for the RFP. 
 
Who developed the project budget? 
Prior to submitting the grant proposal for SRFB Funds Ann Weckback, Lewis County Environmental 
Planner, asked Melody for a list of consultants who had worked on similar project and e-mailed multiple 
agencies requesting review of an abbreviated proposal and budget.  The budget submitted to SRFB was 
revised with comments from those agencies who responded. 

 
Since portions of the project are on private property and cannot be visited, can we see enough of the 
project (from County ROW) to put together a detailed scope of work? 
A site visit should help one to gain a clear picture of the current drainage, vegetation within the project 
area, and the prairie wetland environment. 
 
Likewise, are there any planning reports or other site evaluations that are available to help us better 
understand the site as we begin developing our scope? 
No, this project is at the conceptual design level so no such documents exist. 
 
Is the County proposing to purchase the property within the proposed right-of-entry area? 
Should the Lacamas Creek Side Channel Reconnection Project be awarded funds for construction in the 
future, it is the intent of Lewis County to provide property owners with the choice to place these lands in 
an easement or sell them to the County along with any areas made inaccessible by the proposed project.  
Those lands which are currently being utilized for hay production may not be placed in an easement or 
purchased but may remain in hay production.  In addition to funds provided by the Salmon Recovery 
Funding Board grant sources such as the USFWS Western Washington Native Prairies and the DOE 
Floodplain By Designs are being considered for potential future acquisition and construction funding.  It is 
anticipated that property acquisition will be worked out with the landowners after the conceptual designs 
and alternatives analysis have been presented to property owners.  
 
Due to the amount of concern that was expressed from potential consultants not being able to perform 
site visits to the property prior to submitting proposals the County has put together a site map with a 
corresponding photo log to provide a better idea of the environmental baseline of the proposed site. 
Please see attached. 
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Photo Point Map
Lacamas Creek Side Channel Reconnection Project

Sections 20, 21 and 29, Township 12 North, Range 1 West
March 22, 2016
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Lacamas Creek Side Channel Reconnection 

Photo Log 

3/22/16 

  



Photo Point 1 

 

Northeast facing view from Photo Point 1 

 

 

Southeast facing view from Photo Point 1 



 

Southwest facing view from Photo Point 1 

 

 

Northwest facing view from Photo Point 1 

 

 



Photo Point 2  

 
Northeast facing view from Photo Point 2 

 

 

Southeast facing view from Photo Point 2 

 

 



 

Southwest facing view from Photo Point 2 

 

 

Northwest facing view from Photo Point 2 

 

 

 

 

 



Photo Point 3 

 

West facing view from Photo Point 3 

 

 

Southeast facing view from Photo Point 3 

 

 



Photo Point 4 

 

 

Northeast facing view from Photo Point 4 

 

 

Southeast facing view from Photo Point 4 

 

 



 

Southwest facing view from Photo Point 4 

 

 

Northwest facing view from Photo Point 4 

 

 

 

 



Photo Point 5 

 

 

Northeast facing view from Photo Point 5 

 

 

Southeast facing view from Photo Point 5 

 

 



 

Southwest facing view from Photo Point 5 

 

 

Northwest facing view from Photo Point 5 

 

 

 

 



Photo Point 6 

 

 

Northeast facing view from Photo Point 6 

 

 

Southeast facing view from Photo Point 6 

 

 



 

Southwest facing view from Photo Point 6 

 

Northwest facing view from Photo Point 6 

 

 

 

 

 



Photo Point 7 

 

 

Northeast facing view from Photo Point 7 

 

 

Southwest facing view from Photo Point 7 

 

 



Photo Point 8 

 

 

Northeast facing view from Photo Point 8 

 

 

Southwest facing view from Photo Point 8 

 



Photo Log
Lacamas Creek Restoration Project 

Sections 20, 21, and 29, Township 12 North, Range 1 West
March 25, 2015

Photo Point 9: Clockwise 360* view from ~ 500 ft west of Jackson Highway (facing northeast to north)

Photo Point 10:  View from proposed end of Stream Restoration (facing west to east)


